ATTACHMENT A

(

City of Phoenix

To: City Council Date: November 16, 2022
From: Mayor Kate Gallego

Subject: REVISED* FOR CORRECTION BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS — APPOINTEES

The purpose of this memo is to provide recommendations for appointments to the
following Boards and Commissions:

Environmental Quality and Sustainability Commission

| recommend the following for appointment:

Anna Bettis

Ms. Bettis is the Healthy Cities Program Manager at The Nature Conservancy and a
resident of District 8. She replaces Nicole LaSlavic and will fulfill her term to expire
August 31, 2023.

Development Advisory Board

| recommend the following for appointment:

Nathan Sonoskey

Mr. Sonoskey is the Development Manager at Blue Lantern Development and a

resident of District 6. He fills a Design Professional vacancy for a term to expire
November 16, 2025.

*Industrial Development Authority
| recommend the following for appointment:
Jack Dover

Mr. Dover is a former Congressional Chief of Staff. He replaces Breann Adleman and
will fulfill her term to expire May 1, 2027.



| recommend the following for reappointment:

Darcy Renfro
Ms. Renfro is serving her first full term to expire May 1, 2027.

Judicial Selection Advisory Board
| recommend the following for reappointment:

David Weinzweig
Judge Weinzweig will serve his second term to expire November 19, 2025.

Maryvale Village Planning Committee
Councilwoman Betty Guardado recommends the following for appointment:
Jennifer Fostino

Ms. Fostino is a Planner at the City of Buckeye and a resident of District 5. She fills a
vacancy for a term to expire November 19, 2023.

Phoenix Residential Investment Development Effort
| recommend the following for appointment:
Michael Axelrod

Mr. Axelrod is the Chief Executive Officer at GPG Strategies and a resident of District 2.
He fills a vacancy for a term to expire November 1, 2025.

Phoenix Women’s Commission
| recommend the following for appointment:
Lisa Doromal

Ms. Doromal is the founder of Dress for Success Phoenix. She fills a vacancy for a term
to expire November 16, 2025.



